¥ LEXINGTON

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Membets, Urban County Council

FROM: e
Doug Burton, P.E., Director, Division of Engineering

DATE: October 26, 2017

SUBJECT: Versailles Road Corridor Improvement Project — Sections 1 and 2
Right of Way and Easement Acquisition

Request:

Council to enact a resolution authotizing the purchase of fee simple right of way and temporary construction
easements needed for the construction of Project P-667, Versailles Road Corridor Improvement Project — Sections
1 and 2. This will include associated recording fees. Reference Resolution 276-2016.

Purpose of Request:

Acquisition of right of way and temporary construction easements are needed for the construction and maintenance

of the Versailles Road Cotridor Improvement Project — Sections 1 and 2.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $51,000.00

The cost for future FY is: None
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted.

Account number: 2606-303202-3221-91715
File Number: 1177-17

Directot/ Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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